Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: ‘5 Wednesday, May 14, 2014 8:36 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: ' Thompson, Donna K. (Donna.K.Thompson@conocophillips.com)
Subject: : FW: Golden Spur 25-2H Report

Attachments: ; Conoco Golden Spur 25-2H Report.pdf

Mike |

Eddy County. Thanks.

Geoffrey Leking

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD-Hobbs

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113

Cell:  (575)399-2990

email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 6:30 AM
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Cc: Clay, Bryanw

Subject:

Mr. [ eking,

Here 1s the report for the Golden Spur 25-2H and we are working on the one tor the Redhills
State 16-5 location with the information you requested per our phone conversation. Alter review
of this report please let me know what other mformation is required for closure, and as usual
thanks for all your help. '

Simcerely,

ol avres ///ﬁl/%w//

Lead HSE

Unconventional Area

Office: (432) 688-9194

Cell: (432) 631-0276
Donna.K.Thompson@cop.com




“The feeble tremble before opinion, the foolish defy it, the wise Jjudge it, the skillful
direct it.” - jeanne Rowland

Permian Shale Team




